

FW: Revised report

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 25 Sep 2016 20:13:20 -0400
Attachments: image001.png (5.05 kB); ATT00001.htm (2.57 kB); OTPP_Asset_ceiling_document_Final.pdf (254.54 kB); ATT00002.htm (216 bytes); OPSEU_Asset_ceiling_document_Final.pdf (180.35 kB); ATT00003.htm (168 bytes)

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 8:13:19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: Revised report

FYI in case this is of interest to you. These are the actuarial reports that were completed to assess the asset ceiling.

Greg

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: September 25, 2016 at 11:35:41 AM EDT
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <Greg.Orencsak@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised report

fyi

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [<mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca>]
Sent: August 19, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS); Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto); Gary, Trevor (CA - Toronto)
Subject: RE: Revised report

Nadine

Find enclosed the last pdf versions of the OTPP and OPSEU documents.

We do have all the documents that are referenced in the list of documents (section 1 of each document).
They are ready to be sent, only want to confirm if we can send through email directly.
Please confirm

Martin Raymond, FSA, FCIA
Partner – Audit – Actuarial services
Deloitte

1190 Avenue des Canadiens-de-Montréal, Montréal, H3B 0M7, Canada
Tel / Direct : 514-393-7367
Fax : 514-390-4104
maraymond@deloitte.ca | www.deloitte.ca

Please consider the environment before printing.

Deloitte is proud to be an Official Supplier of the Canadian Olympic team
